4/29/75

Fr, Tom Susman, Counsel
Administrative Practises Subcomnmittee
Senate Office Bldg.

Washington, D.C.
Dear Tﬂl,

If I did not believe it inportant for you to be aware of the fact end opinien
that follows I'd not now be writing because I have pneumonia and pleurisy.

The entire national attitude toward the JFK asssapination has changed radically.
The pressure for a new investigation is reelly great, and not just from asxious youth
and the nuts, not all well-intended, who are commercislizing it or those more able and
no less self-seeking.

I had my first press conference in years last Thursday, in New York. I was there
to participate in a gathering sponsored by the student bar associstion of KYU, There
were at least 40 reportera present, in itself unusual. But what is unique is that in
about two hours there was not a single snide suggestion, not a single nasty crack or
question. For have I heard of a single broadcast in any way unfriendly or disparaging,
and the electronic attention was heavy., As s measure of the responsible interest when
there is responsible comment and information to quote, the New York CBS station hase
been using excorpts daily since. The last I heard was about 1145 this morning, when I
could not sleep.

Ky only reason for going was to try to direct all the interest and college energy
away from those who are exploiting this and into responsible areas. I hed a sheep-and-
goats speech Jim Lesar had to read for me. This thing can easily get out of hand and
the eituation is hairy. There remain in the government and in positions of power those
who bear heavy and direct responsibility for the faking of the investigation. It will
make no difference to them where they can mislocate responaibility. The phoney investi-
gation rather than the assassination itself has slways been the focus of my work, if
you have read it. So also has this been the thrust of every ome of my FOI suits, filed
and unnecessary in the end, aa with the Memo of Transfer and the recent January 22
Executive Session transeript. (Jim or I can send you a copy if you'd care to read it.
Ur if anyone else would, It is significant.)

A new investigation figured prominently in the questions asked of me Thursday, I
then said that the only way that seeme to me to hold eny promise is for the Conzress
to investigate the investigation. From the conclusions of my firat book in mid-February
1965 this has been my view, This also is the last thing the federal agencies want,
especially the FBI \more than the CIA) and the Vepartment of Justice. If anyone wants
I can go into the most -laborate detail on this, What ! have already obtained in the
new spectro suit is dynamite if it receives responsible attention because in and of
iteelf is it complete disproof of the entire official account. (In my opiniom there
never was a real spectrographic testing and I have the moat positive proof that the
neutron activation analysls was by intent incomplete to t!e point of fakery. There ere
areas which do not require experts. I believe experts will add to what I've said.) When
I have written ascurance there is reluctance to give that 1 have been given 1005+ of
the work that wae done I'll be giving sll this away in the hope of getting honest use
by the media. I wigh it were possible for me to approach some Memver to do this. But
I am not able to move and won't be until at least after Friday. And what energy 1 have
1 must use to help Jin Lesar prepars our next moves in the spectro case, interrogatories.
We can make quite a record this way, aside from seeking more data.
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Une of the res vlts of my zppearance in Hew York was to influence some of those
who have been irresponsible. Uns phoned me last night with the report that the President's
brain had been delivered to a new panel of expert, those of the Rockefeller Coumission. If
this is true I am fairly confident this will lead to still another whitewssh of at least
tuo forms. One will be the statement that the autopsy material holds no evidence of a
shot from the front. This will appear to be probative. It will also be false. Another
and perhaps the reason for delivery of the brain, which really means the left hemiephere,
will be to permit the atatement that it holds no evidence. I believe it extremely unlikely
that this would be false, I do not think, based on what I know, that it is possible for
that part of the brain to hold any evidence. There is, of course, always the chance that
1 have trusted information I should not have. Official information only.

Those who have been clammoring for the brain, e:pecially Dr. Cyril Wecht, who I
know well, will then defends theuselves as best they can, I anticipate thst this can
take & number of form, ail including Kennedy suppreseion of evidence., And that todey
serves agency interest as much as it did when this was fabricated, They may even claim
that e differant hemisphere was substituted.

Makine the Memo of Transfer available to ze in not inconsistert with the foregoing.
Particularly because of the risks run earlier in denying it to me and because by its
nature i# is so dubdous = document. However, it not oaly is subgect to this adsuse, it
was, if without public (press) atteation, actuslly used this way at NTU by Weeht with
the cry "Cimme that brain!™

The documentk itself is not feithful to the sctual transferring, which was by the
Secret Service, not Dr. Surkiey. It also preceeded by a year and a half the signing of
the so-called letter agreemsnt, which was not prepared by Burke Hershall, who signed,
The press of the past is full of storie: that the transfer was to Bobly and that there-
after he had posession of this material. If I have no personsl knowledge, 1 have no
reason to believe this is true and every reason to believs it is false. But the stories,
complete with lesked accountings of the filwm, did appesr. ind the ons Fred Graham wrote
for the New York Timoe after Wecht was permitted access to the withheld material could
not be mors explicit on this. Prior to anyone's seeins this Frod called me. When he

called me thereal'ter I ta our conversationa. Graham has been for this purpose
twice to my !mowledge by personally, the first time when ads begged hin to
ask for the letter agreement (denied to nlj under FOI, which Fred had no intention of

doing until solicited. Latting the doctors in to mee this material Zelloved Fred's
normal inquiry after the lapse of the five years gpecified in tie letter agroemont, I

am not saying Fred is some kind of conspirator. I am saying his reaction was predicksbles
How predicifble the tape I made shows. Bofore anything happened I told Fred exactly

what kind of story he would write and wherein it would be false and rropagnnia. 1t was
easy to be precisely accurate. The reelities permitted almost nothing else if onz knew
what they really were.

Today the situation is similar but much more huzardous and with greater existing
interest. Moreover, I doubt if there iz anyone still conncoted wita the Senator who has
any way of knowing whst the facts ere et least for the period prior to Marshall's
signing the letter agrsement. (I wrote all of this to him long ago, warned him repeatedly,
but he was irpervious. He may like me the less for it, but ae of today I can't begin to
understand how eny competent lawyer could huve siuned such a document, not at least
without some other and still secrst rocords. ) is an example of what I mean, both documents,
the letter agreement and the Mewo of Transfer both include what was not in any vey Kennedy
property and both saddle Kennedys, now the Senator, with responiaibility for euppressing
what is not only vitsl evidence but is evidence that totally disproves the official story.
This is one of the reasons i have for so loug been so anxious to be sble to print Pogt
FEortem. It lays thc entire astory out, with documents and with the significence of the
evidence itself.
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Sorry, I'm tiring too much, so I'1l have to conclude, with apologies for the typos.
Today there is a much more complicated situation,
Particularly with the leglslative mandates to inveatigate the FEI,

And with the politicel attractiveness of calling for a re-investigation. I
understand two new resolutions will be introduced in the House today. The represents-
tive of still another Congressman sought me out in New York,

The Rockefeller operation was mever intended s othsr than a whitewash, belin
persanally hess ous of the worst Warren Commission recoris. He personglly supprossed
evidence that could have ruptared the whols fabtbcation. I cited this evidence in
New York and offered copias, lo reporter wanted ones I do not trink i1 is negessary
to offer an opinion about the lockefeller-Fore interest in all of tids aspect. kore,
they can operate entirely in secrel, &s did the Warren Comcdssien, and there will be
ho practical way of challenging whatever they will say on this.

Add to this the psrsistence of the effort to blame Bobby for the JFK espaseinae
tion via Castro, ae recently as yesterday morning, Dan Schorr on CBS-TV a.m. news.
I think I eent you copies of ny letters of protest to Andereen and Whitten. They
are unanswered. But I rexall no repetition there,

1 regard the existing situation &8 bad and dangerous and belisve that as it
develops it will bscoms worse and more dangerous.

If anyone wants to talk to me, 1 will bs home except for a brief period Thursdey,
when + leave briefly for further X-rays and if they indicate a need to see the doctor
whenuver he says Iriday. Until after then I an under irjunciion to stay home and take
it easy.

I om aware of the problem of “he partls pris. I am also coufident that they
are not the ones who can or will be hurt. I can't dof anything about them. One of
the great side tragediess in all of thls iz & scries of misplaced trusts, not by any
means all current,

Separately, I have come into possession of a document that does not state its
purpoas but 1 tm.nknuprepamfarﬁihspntoin. In my view end based on my knowe
hdanlmazuitastmughtwithdnnm. it is by one of the more dependable of the
"eritics" bytone also a political infant and one huagup in his own coacepts. I'm not
doing enything about it. I merely report 0 yous I regsrd that entire line as one
leading to disaster and exculpetion of the most guilty.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisbarg




